



GRETCHEN WHITMER
GOVERNOR

STATE OF MICHIGAN
DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS
LANSING

ORLENE HAWKS
DIRECTOR

July 5, 2022

Corinne Hastings
Woodlawn Preschool
1175 W. Territorial
Battle Creek, MI 49015

RE: License #: DC130016361
2022D0217011
RE: SI LOG #: **Woodlawn Preschool**
1175 W Territorial
Battle Creek, MI 49015

Dear Mrs. Hastings:

This letter is to advise you that the 06/30/2022 corrective action plan you submitted, regarding each rule violation cited in the recently completed Special Investigation Report, is approved.

You can find a copy of this corrective action approval letter and the associated report on our [website](#) under [Statewide Search for Licensed Child Care Centers and Homes](#). A description of each type of report and corrective action plans can be found under [Overview of Licensing Reports](#).

Violation cited	Noncompliance observed	Plan to correct	Date to be completed
R 400.8110(3)(c) Applicant; licensee; licensee designee; requirements	Ms. Hastings failed to comply with the child care licensing rules and the act by falsifying required CPR and first aid certification for child care staff members.	Will assure all staff have valid CPR and First aid training with in 30 days of hire. All certifications will be valid and not provided until the training is successfully completed. No person will falsify documentation.	5/20/2022 and ongoing.
R 400.8131(10) Professional development requirements.	Child care staff members working directly with children for over 90 days have not been trained in CPR and first aid within 6 90 days of being hired. Further, child care staff	All staff will receive CPR and First Aid certification with in 30 days of hire. All current staff are trained.	5/20/2022 and ongoing.

	members received invalid certificates of training		
R 400.8182(3) Ratio and group size requirements.	There is information to support that the GSRP classroom has operated out of ratio with only one child care staff member to 14 children on an occasional basis.	Cameras installed to show ratios are maintained at all times. Ratio will be monitored and if staff has to leave the room a qualified staff member will assist.	5/20/2022 and ongoing.

It is expected that the corrective action plan will be implemented within the time frames as outlined in your plan.

A follow-up evaluation may be made to verify compliance. Should the corrections not be implemented in the specified time, it may be necessary to reevaluate the status of your license.

The office provides technical assistance to meet the licensing requirements and consultation to improve services. Please contact me with any questions. In the event that I am not available and you need to speak to someone immediately, you may contact the local office at (616) 356-0183.

Sincerely,



Beth Goding, Licensing Consultant
Bureau of Community and Health Systems
Unit 13, 7th Floor
350 Ottawa, N.W.
Grand Rapids, MI 49503
(269) 615-5489